
FAM001047-0001 

Our ref: COM 2003 002112 

14 June 2006 

Mr B Page 
i 

i Code A 

O 

pcc 
~depe~ldent 

police complaints 
commission 

comisiwn cwynion 
annibynnol 

yr heddlu 

Eastern Business Park 

Wern Fawr Lane 

St Mellons 

Cardiff CF3 5EA 

Tel/Ff6n: 029 2024 54oo 

Fax/Ffacs: 029 2o36 1967 

Minicom: o2o 74o4 o431 

Email/E-bost: enq uiries@ipcc.gsi.gov.uk 

Web/Gwefan: www.ipcc.gov.uk 

Dear Mr Page 

Notes of meeting held 23 February 2006, Alverbank Hotel, Gosport 

Further to my letter of 19 May 2006, I enclose copies of the notes taken during our 
meeting on 23 February 2006 at the Alverbank Hotel, Gosport. I once again offer my 
apologies for the delay in providing the notes to you. 

We have tried to convert the shorthand notes, taken by my PA, Diane Allen, into typed 
notes which are a proper reflection of the meeting, which has taken some time. I should 
point out that the notes enclosed are simply notes and are not to be regarded as a word 
for word account of what was said at the meeting. Given the difficulties posed by 
recording every comment made by attendees, manually in shorthand, I cannot guarantee 
that the notes accurately reflect the exact words used. 

As the focus of the meeting was to give you the opportunity to raise matters for 
.c_o__n__si_d.e_ration in our completion of the case, rather than recording comments made byicodeA 

i Code A ior myself, it may be that our responses have been summarised to a great exten[ ...... 
~/- t h-e-note-taker. 

If you have any views or comments on the accuracy of the notes, then please feel free to 
contact me and I will assist where possible, to reach an agreed set of notes with you. 

Yours sincerely 

Code A i 
! 

REBECCA MARSH 
Commissioner 
Independent Police Complaints Commission (IPCC) 


